Bid 034-JJ01, Armed and Unarmed Security Guards –Question and Answers (3): 

Questions

1.         Who is your current vendor or vendor's that currently handles this contract for security guards?
 

2.         Are the Miami-Dade living wage requirements in effect in your current contract pricing?
 

3.         How many vehicles are required in total for this contract?
 

4.          How are you structured for your deployment of officers by facility?
 

5.          How is your current infrastructure of Supervisor's broken down under this contract?  
 

6.          Is it possible to see your current organization chart concerning your security teams?
 

7.          Is a performance or bid bond required within our proposal?
 

8.          Do you require a copy of our secretary's certificate to be included within our proposal?
 

9.           What percentage of armed and unarmed officers do you plan on retaining?
10. Who is (are) the current provider(s) of the Armed and Unarmed Security Services to M-DCPS? 
11. What are the current Billing Rates ($/Hour) that M-DCPS is paying for the various Armed and Unarmed Guards Categories required in this Bid: 1) Armed Security Guard Level A, 2) Armed Security Guards Level B and 3) Unarmed Security Guards? We understand that this is public information and can be disclosed to all bidders. 
12. Although the overall aggregate information is provided regarding the estimated number of “annual hours” of security services required for Group I, II. III, IV and V, respectively, could you please breakdown this information to indicate the number of posts, daily-weekly work-hours and schedules, shifts, etc., per each Armed (Level A and Level B) and Unarmed Guard categories, and for each one of the locations of Group I, II, III, IV and V, respectively? 
13. The NOTICE OF PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS is somewhat confusing. If a company is actually going to submit a bid, can it disregard this notice? The confusion arises because there is a NOTE that says the following: “Failure to respond, either by submitting a bid or this completed form, may result in your company being removed from the School Board’s Bid List. To qualify as a respondent to the bid, vendor must submit a NO BID… “..Could you further clarify this statement, clearly indicating to all bidders who have -- and who do not have -- to submit this NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS? 
14. In Page SC 2, it is requested that the proposer must submit, with the bid, copies of the following licenses: 1) B license for Security Agency; 2) MB License (Manager of a Security Agency); 3) D or G Security Officer Licenses and 4) Miami-Dade Occupational License. Does this mean that M-DCSP is requesting all bidders to submit a copy of all D and G Security Officer Licenses currently in their payroll? With all due respect, it appears as if it is somewhat premature to send a copy of all currently employed Security Officers (D and G) licenses, prior to award. As we see it, this should be requested prior to commencement of the contract.   
15. Could you specify in more details the mandatory requirement indicated in the General Specifications, General Requirements and Conditions, Point 5.16.1 (Seven days guardsman clock with tapes and at least one key station, not to exceed five key stations, as a mandatory requirement at all M-DCPS locations, in order to provide an audible time record)? Do you have a specific brand name in mind? Can you give us the link (Web Page) to obtain more information regarding this product? Can we provide, instead, another system that maintains a complete digital or biometrical control of Security Guards assistance? 

16. Regarding Security equipment, how many hand held radios, flash lights, vehicles, golf carts, etc., broken down by location, are needed to meet the requirements? Why does not Group V require Equipment (radios, revolvers, clocks, etc,)? 
17. How many Posts, Security Officers and Hours -- with its breakdown per location, per Group and per Security Officers level – are needed to fulfill M-DCSP Armed and Unarmed Security requirements? 
18. Shift Supervisors are mentioned when training specifications are outlined. How many hours and how many shift supervisors are needed? Should there be a shift supervisor per each Group (or locations)? Are the supervisors hours billable ($/Hours)? Do these hours have to be included in the overhead? 
19. Do not you think that this project, in addition to shift supervisors, requires a Project Manager? If the answer is yes, would this be a billable ($/hour) position? 
Answers: 

1. Bayus Security Services Inc. 

2. Yes.
3. This service may or may not, be requested. If requested, it’s the vendor responsibility to have access to provide the vehicle(s) for the service. 

4. We are structured on an as needed basis for all locations. 
5. Please refer to Staffing Requirement in the Bid Document. Specifications.
6. We do not have a current organization chart for our security team; the service is contracted out to Bayus Security Services Inc. 

7. NO

8. Please refer to the bid requirements for all documents to be submitted with your proposal.

9. Please refer to Special Conditions Page 1, Item 3 Estimated Quantities.

10. Bayus Security Services Inc. 

11. Please make a public information request or visit our web site @ procurement.dadeschools.net type in bid number and print Agenda Item for the requested information. 

12. The structure of this bid is based upon hourly wage; there is no breakdown for differentials of shift, we are requesting one firm fix price, per line items. 

13. If a company is going to submit a bid they do not have to return a notice to Respective Bidders”.

14. Please submit all licensure requirements as specified in the bid. 
15. We are requesting officers to make rounds at different locations points at site location that are recorded by key station or higher technology equipment.  

16. Total requested equipment items are not known, they will be calculated upon request for service. All groups require equipment based upon the need of the request.  
17. The total numbers of post and security officers are not known. Please refer to Special Conditions Page 1, Item 3 Estimated Quantities and staffing requirements of the bid.

18. Shift supervisor are not billable, all services must be provided in the line items firm fix pricing structure.

19. No.  
